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McGill University

MONTREAL

Department of Social Research
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December 10. 1901.I
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Sir Arthur Currie,
Principal and Vice-Chancellor, 

McGill University.

Dear Sir Arthur:-

I now enclose the progress report for 
which you asked in your letter of November Both last.
The appendices have been made up from some of the material 
which was submitted to the recent Council meeting.
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Tours very truly,
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